
From: Truman Homes
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 7:37:06 AM
Subject: Waste and Recycling No4ce - Legends of YYC

Dear Residents,

Please ensure to place your waste and recyclables in the designated bins within the Waste and Recycli
ng Room.

For those owners who have rented out their condominium please ensure that this informa4on is provided
 to your tenants.

If you have forgoUen the door code for the Waste and Recycling Room please email 

info@trumanhomes.com and we will resend you the code.

General E9que1e
Reminder that at NO POINT IN TIME are any boxes, garbage bags, or other debris is allowed to be stored o
n the balconies of your home.   The same applies to ALL COMMON AREAS such as hallways, elevator, 
stairwells, lobbies or the outside of the waste and recycling room of the building.

The following fines will be applied for infrac4ons:

1st Infrac9on - $150.00
2nd Infrac9on $500.00
3rd Infrac9on $1,000.00

Please also ensure all boxes are broken down and placed in the appropriate recycling bin.

Thank you for your coopera4on,

mailto:info@trumanhomes.com


 
  Residents of Legends of YYC

 
 
 
 
 




